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Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation regarding Loss of Share Certificates

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding the loss of 3(Three)
share certificates representing 120 equity shares of the Company.

Sl.No. Field Name Particulars

1. Company Name Birla Cable Limited

2. Source Company

3. Ledger Folio 0950630

4. Holder Name Vasantbhai Mohanbhai Patel

S. Discrepancy Lost

6. Discrepancy Details Share Certificates lost by Shareholder

7. Certificate Nos. 109764,109765 and 86428

8. Distinctive Nos 28894460-28894469,28894470-28894479
and 23641201-23641300

9. Number of Shares
120 shares

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
for Birla Cable Limited
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(Somesh Laddha)
Company Secretary

Encl: As above
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From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: 18 January 2022 04:01

To: maheshjhawar@birlacable.com; someshladdha@pbirlacable.com
Cec: satyan.desai@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find
attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name: Birla Cable Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Transfer No. Shares
Date
17 Jan 2022 | X0950630 VASANTBHAI 109764 28894460 - 28894469 10 Lost By
MOHANBHAI PATEL Holder
17 Jan 2022 | X0950630 VASANTBHAI 109765 28894470 - 28894479 10 Lost By
MOHANBHAI PATEL Holder
17 Jan 2022 | X0950630 VASANTBHAI 86428 23641201 - 23641300 100 Lost By
MOHANBHAI PATEL Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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